Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

Subject: Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

From: Nicholas Nguyen <nicholas.nguyen@usw.salvationarmy.org>
Date: 05/31/2017 10:42 AM

To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, "Baker, Arley"
<ABaker@portla.org>

Hi Joe,
Once | have more specifications, I'll be sure to share regarding the performance during the
opening event.

Best Regards,
Nick

Nicholas Minh Nguyen, MPH
Emergency Disaster Services Director
Sent from mobile +1 3236384560.

Joe Pielago --- Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army ---

From: "Joe Pielago" <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>
To: "Lorena Parker" <lIparker@sanpedrobid.com>
Cc: "Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org>, "Nicholas Nguyen

(nicholas.nguyen@usw.salvationarmy.org)"
<nicholas.nguyen@usw.salvationarmy.org>

Date: Wed, May 31, 2017 10:25 AM
Subject: Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army
Nicholas,

Following up on including you in the performances for this upcoming Fleet Week.
Looking forward to speaking with you.

Thank you!

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager

e: ipielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980
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Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 9:53 AM, Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>
wrote:
Nicholas,

Happy to help, | am beginning to work out the details of the event for August
30th, we are going to have a "Hollywood Theme" and so far have the Satin
Dollz confirmed for 2x 45 minute performances and will also have a strolling
Marilyn Monroe rooming the streets for photo ops.

the stage will be somewhere on 6th street in downtown San Pedro.

What kind of music does the youth band play and what is a desired
performance length for the best show? We have a couple other performers in
the mix, bob hope uso, navy band southwest, satin dollz, and of course the
locals always want to play.

Thank you!
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager

e: [pielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 11:29 AM, Lorena Parker
<|parker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Good morning,

We are already in full swing for planning the entertainment for the LA Fleet
Week Welcome party.

Joe Pielago is coordinating the entertainment. He will be in on Wednesday
and will be able to coordinate directly with you.

Best regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
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Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army
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Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Baker, Arley <ABaker@portla.org>
wrote:

Happy Monday Lorena!
| wanted to connect you, very belatedly (my apologies) with Nicholas Nguyen at

the Salvation Army. The SA’s Youth Band may be able to play at LAFW'’s
Wednesday Welcome Party.

Nicholas,
We can certainly arrange a special group ship tour for SA on Wednesday or

Thursday, August 30-31. Please start looking at your team’s best time to visit for
this tour and let me know the size of the group that you think might take a tour.

Very Respectfully,

Arley M. Baker
Senior Director

Port of Los Angeles Communications Group

Direct: (310) 732-3093

Email: abaker@portla.org

Fax: (310) 831-6936

425 S. Palos Verdes Street San Pedro, CA 90731

America's Port!
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Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

From: Nicholas Nguyen [mailto:nicholas.nguyen@usw.salvationarmy.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:11 PM

To: Baker, Arley

Cc: Alexis Hauk; Robert Brennan; John Stennett

Subject: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

Hi Arley,

Following up on yesterday's initial planning conference, | would like to share more information
regarding our involvement.

For the Youth Band's performance during the Downtown San Pedro Welcome Party on Wednesday
Aug 30, can you please share available times for the performance along with anticipated on-stage
window? Would the performance be 30 minutes, 1 hour, etc? In addition to the performance, can we
be included in the attendees Special Ship Tours?

For the Humanitarian Village, | will share the dimensions to Mike Shatynski regarding The Salvation
Army's display. | will share to Jonathan Williams (already in correspondence regarding joining the
Sponsorship Committee) once | have more confirmed attendance from other agencies. In addition to
our presence within the Humanitarian Village, we are also interested in having a booth in the Main
Expo Hall.

We also cannot confirmed regarding the Sunday Morning Service on September 3 at this time. Once
we do have an update, we'll be sure to share.

For the COMMREL projects, we do not have a confirmed event yet at our Haven facility located at the
West Los Angeles Veterans Affairs Healthcare Center. Once we do have an update, we'll be sure to
share.

We also have an interest with joining the Veterans Village and Alexis (who was also in-attendance
yesterday) can follow-up with more information.

Please do let us know if there are any questions.

Best Regards,
Nick

Nicholas Minh Nguyen, MPH

Emergency Disaster Services (EDS) Director

The Salvation Army Southern California Division

5600 Rickenbacker Rd, Building 1-C & 1-D, Bell, CA 90201
O: (562) 264-3860 C: (323) 638-4560 F: (323) 263-9897
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Re: FW: LA Fleet Week - The Salvation Army

nicholas.nguyen@usw.salvationarmy.org
EDS Toll-Free: 1-800-725-9005

www.salvationarmy-socal.org

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may
be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and
any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.
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